
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

May 23, 2011 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY: Pastor Mike Bradshaw, First Christian Church  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS   
 

A. Presentation of Mini MPA to Jeff Whitfield by Dr. Nancy McCarthy Snyder,  
WSU 

 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of May 9, 2011 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD  
 
 A.  Tom Gibson, Haysville Pride Re:  Haysville Pride and City Wide Cleanup 
 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
 A.  AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12, 

ARTICLE 1, OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, IN 
CONNECTION WITH MODIFYING THE FISHING AND HUNTING 
REGULATIONS WITHIN THE RECREATIONAL AREAS OF THE CITY OF 
HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 

ITEM #5 OTHER BUSINESS  
 

A. Consideration of Bids for Repair of Equipment 
 
ITEM #6 OLD BUSINESS  



 
ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 

A. City Clerk – Beverly Rodgers 
 
B. Governmental Services – Carol Neugent 
 
C. Police – Mike McElroy 
 
D. Public Works – Randy Dorner 
 
E. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 A.  Executive Session for Confidential Data Relating to Private Businesses Not to 

Exceed 15 Minutes 
 

ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the Last half of May 
 

ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A. Letter from Campus Baseball Re:  Kirby Manny, Parks Department Supervisor 
 
ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS  
 
  A.   Council Action Request Update 

 
B. Council Concerns Update 
 
C. New Council Concerns 

 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 
 



Council Meeting Regular May 9, 2011 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ken Hampton at 7:01 p.m. in 
the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue. 
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Jessica Chilcote: Conrady here, Slocum here, 
Ewert here, Kanaga here, Kessler here, Rardin here, Konkel here, and Pierce here.   
 
Invocation was given by Reverend Paul Greene from River of Life Church.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Under Special Order of Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Proclamation of 
Police Week for 2011.  Mayor Ken Hampton asked all citizens to observe the week of 
May 15th through May 21st as Police week with appropriate ceremonies and 
commemorating all past and present police officers.  Mayor Hampton also asked all 
citizens to recognize Sunday, May 15th as Peace Officers Memorial Day in honor of all 
officers who have died or been injured on duty. 
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Ken Hampton presented for 
approval The Minutes of April 25, 2011. 
 
Councilperson Russ Kessler requested an amendment of the minutes of April 25, 2011.  
Kessler stated the minutes wrongly state that Curtis Hampton and himself had walked 
around the pond together under Citizens to be Heard.  Kessler advised he had talked to 
Hampton over the phone and went and walked around the pond by himself.  
 
Motion by Ewert- Second by Slocum 
I’d like to make a motion that we approve the minutes of April 25, 2011 with the 
amendment.  
Conrady abstain, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel 
abstain, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Ken Hampton announced Steve Crum, Concerns with 
Southampton Lake hours.  Mayor Hampton stated Crum was not on the agenda but was 
being moved from Off Agenda Citizens to be Heard because of the long Executive 
Session. 
 
Steve Crum, 315 Linden Ln., addressed Council regarding his concerns with changing 
the park hours of Southampton Lake.  Crum asked if Southampton Park and Old Oak 
Park were kept up by the City.  Mayor Ken Hampton stated those parks were taken care 
of with City funds just like every other park.  Crum advised all of the parks have ways for 
the public to get to them without trespassing on private property.  Crum stated he was 
concerned with how City Council picks which parks open at which time.  Crum advised 
he was especially concerned with the closing hours of Southampton Lake.  Crum stated 
summer hours should keep the lakes open longer because of the heat and the sun staying 
up longer.  Crum advised he understood the problems with the littering and the drinking 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 9, 2011 
Page 2 
 
on City property.  Crum also stated there were already ordinances set that make drinking 
on City property illegal.  Crum advised he would like for all parks to be open the same 
set hours.  Crum advised citizens as a whole are paying to keep up these parks and they 
should be able to have access to them and with reasonable opening and closing hours.  
Crum stated he believed changing the hours so drastically was a very big step and people 
in that neighborhood were not even able to use the lake. Crum asked Council to 
reconsider the time periods and take into account the City at large pays to maintain 
Southampton Lake.  Mayor Ken Hampton stated City Council was not closing the parks 
but only the ponds at that time because of the Homeowners Association having problems.  
Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent stated the hours were different for 
Southampton because of the close proximity of the houses to the lake.  Crum stated he 
still disagreed with the fishing hours because of the reasons he had given.  Crum advised 
that 10:00 p.m. seemed like a more reasonable time.  Crum also stated the City should put 
out more trash receptacles and more signs making it known that alcohol was not allowed 
on any City property.  
 
There were no Licenses or Bonds. 
 
Under Introduction of Ordinances and Resolutions, Mayor Ken Hampton introduced AN 
ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12, ARTICLE 1, 
OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, IN CONNECTION WITH 
MODIFYING THE HOURS, OPENING AND CLOSING TIMES OF CERTAIN 
RECREATIONAL AREAS, ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK 
COUNTY, KANSAS. 
 
Councilperson Keith Pierce was concerned about the Ordinance and the statement that 
Southampton Lake was closed, and not just no fishing allowed, after a certain time.  
Pierce stated he was conflicted about Southampton Lake. Councilperson Bob Rardin 
stated he had made the motion for fishing only to be closed at 7:00 p.m.  Rardin advised 
the new Ordinance reads the lake would be closed at 7:00 p.m.  Rardin stated the intent of 
his motion was not to close the whole lake but the lake would be closed to fishing for the 
specified hours.  Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent stated the Minutes of 
April 25, 2011 did show Rardin making the motion of closed to fishing. Councilperson 
Mike Kanaga stated he had raised that question at the last Council meeting, specifically 
to fishing hours and not lake hours. Kanaga advised Southampton Homeowners 
Association did not seem to have a problem with closing the fishing, but not the lake.  
Mayor Ken Hampton advised the Ordinance could be changed and limit it to “Closed to 
Fishing” only.  Councilperson Pat Ewert stated in the Minutes of April 25, 2011, Mayor 
Ken Hampton stated those hours were for fishing only.  Councilperson Seth Konkel 
asked if there were any other parks in the City that were closed outside of regular park or 
lake hours.  Neugent stated Old Oak, North Timberlane and Southampton all had 
different hours.  Konkel also asked if there was a clear designation between lake and park 
property.  Neugent stated no.  Pierce began a motion to send the Ordinance back.  Mayor 
Ken Hampton asked City Attorney Alison McKenney Brown if it could just be amended.  
Brown stated yes. Brown also stated she could just change the last sentence of the 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 9, 2011 
Page 3 
 
Ordinance to read, “Except for Southampton Lake, Old Oak Lake and North Timberlane 
Lake which will be closed to the public from 10:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m. daily.  Southampton 
Lake will be closed to the public for fishing from 8:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. daily.”  Pierce 
advised that is what he was expecting from the last Council meeting.   
 
Motion by Pierce-Second by Rardin 
I will make a motion that we accept this contingent upon corrections as noted by Alison. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried.  
 
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert announced Springnanigans would be Saturday, May 14, 2011 
from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. in the Historic District. Ewert stated there would be a lot of 
activities for the kids  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton advised the National Day of Prayer from the previous week went 
very well. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton stated Cox Communications had gotten a new channel in their 
lineup.   
 
Under Other Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Consideration to Establish a 
Joint Meeting with USD 261 School Board at the Learning Center on Monday, August 
29, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Pierce 
I move that we establish the meeting with the Haysville USD 261 Board of Education for 
Monday, August 29th at 7:00 p.m. at the Learning Center.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of 2011 Council Meeting Changes.  
  
Councilperson Seth Konkel asked if Council meets on Tuesdays when there was a 
holiday on a Council Monday.  Comptroller Will Black stated yes. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
I move that we change the dates as recommended.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 9, 2011 
Page 4 
 
 
Mayor Hampton presented a Consideration of Farm Lease between City of Haysville and 
Albert Vanderhoff. 
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated the Farm Lease was a renewal of the 
agreement with Albert Vanderhoff on the City’s property that was half a mile west of 
Meridian on 79th Street South on the south side of the road and was 80 acres.  Dorner 
stated originally the land was used for water rights, but was now an alternate site for 
sludge dumping.  Mayor Ken Hampton stated the City would get $2,800.00 for the rental 
unless the City had to dump sludge on the property and reimburse him for land used.  
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we allow you to enter into the Farm Lease agreement between 
the City of Haysville and Albert Vanderhoff for the property.   
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea. 
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Farm Lease for Land South of the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated there were 78 acres by description and about 
69 acres of farmable land south of the Wastewater Plant.  Dorner stated Tim Hendricks 
had farmed soy beans on it last year.  Dorner advised he had talked to farmers the City 
had worked with in the past.  Dorner presented different choices the City could use to 
farm that area.  They included Hay Farms, which has used his property at 79th Street 
South and the railroad tracks for sludge dumping, as well as their 87th and Meridian land 
for sludge dumping. Albert Vanderhoff farms the City’s 80 acres at 79th and Meridian, 
which the City also dumps sludge on that land as well.  Tim Hendricks farms the City’s 
property on East Grand which is a half a mile from the site in question.  Dorner stated 
Hendricks allows the City to dump sludge on that land also, which saves the City time 
and fuel.  Dorner stated Hendricks was also a builder in town and had built several homes 
and has many business ventures in the City as well. Dorner stated he had checked with 
the FSA Office and all of the farmers were in good standing with them.  Dorner stated 
Hay Farms had recognized there could be value in sludge but would do testing before.  
Dorner stated Vanderhoff recognized the sludge as fertilizer and would plant; and Tim 
Hendricks also recognized the sludge as fertilizer and had used that land in 2010 and the 
City collected $4,200.00.  Dorner stated there would be about 50 acres to be farmed this 
year and they could have a fall crop on the remaining acres.  Councilperson Seth Konkel 
asked if Council was supposed to pick which farmer would be awarded the contract.  
Dorner stated yes.  Konkel asked who had done the farming the years before last.  Dorner 
advised the City had just recently acquired the property.  
 
Motion by Pierce- Second by Kanaga 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 9, 2011 
Page 5 
 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I motion that we move forward with an agreement with Tim 
Hendricks. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Bids for the Announcer’s Booth at 
Plagens-Carpenter Sports Complex.  
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated both Campus High School and the Haysville 
Heat had asked the City to put together an announcer’s booth.  Dorner stated it was a 10 
by 10 building, 18 feet off the ground and would be two stories, heated and cooled with 
storage underneath.  Dorner stated the three bids are K & M Builders for $11,850.00, 
Hampton and Sons Construction for $13,768.00 and Caro Construction for $14,868.00.  
Dorner advised this would be a joint City and School District project and the school 
would give approximately $3,000.00.  Dorner advised the bids were for the main 
structure and everything except the electrical and the handrail. 
 
Motion by Rardin- Second by Slocum 
Mayor and Council, if there is no more discussion, I make a motion that we accept the 
bid from K & M Building for the amount of $11, 850.00. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration to Replace the Compressor/Council 
Room Air Conditioner.  
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated the air conditioning had gone out in the 
Council Room portion of City Hall.  Dorner stated the City had received several bids and 
after reviewing all of them, asked Council to authorize having Mike Watson perform the 
work.  Councilperson Bob Rardin asked if the City had done business with them before.  
Dorner stated yes, they had worked on the Activity Center and done other repairs for us 
throughout the City.   
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Slocum 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we accept the bid of Mike Watson Heating and Cooling in the 
amount of $2,576.71 to replace the air conditioning compressor in the Council room.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea. 
Motion declared carried.  
 
There was no Old Business. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Department Reports. 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 9, 2011 
Page 6 
 
 
Comptroller Will Black had nothing to report. 
 
Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent had nothing to report. 
 
Chief of Police Mike McElroy had nothing to report.  
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner reported Mead Drive had the surface put on it and 
with a little more grading, it would be done.  Dorner advised the City was about 80% 
done with crack filling and were working on Sarah Lane at this time.      
 
There were no Appointments.  
 
There were no Off Agenda Citizens To Be Heard.  
.  
Mayor Ken Hampton presented an Executive Session for Non-Elected Personnel and 
Attorney/Client Privilege Not to Exceed One Hour. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton stated the Executive Session needed to include, Council, the 
Mayor, the City Attorney and Director of Governmental Services.   
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
I make the motion as recommended. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried.   
 
Council went into Executive Session at 7:37 p.m. and reconvened at 8:37 p.m. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton stated there was no binding action taken in the executive session.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Bills to be Paid for the First Half of May. 
 
Motion by Ewert- Second by Rardin 
I’d like to make a motion that we pay the first half of the bills for May.  
 
Councilperson Mike Conrady asked about a court overpayment showing up on the bills.  
Recording Secretary Jessica Chilcote explained the person sent in a payment on what the 
person thought they owed.  Chilcote advised once the check was received the 
overpayment was caught and a refund was issued.   
 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 



Regular Council Meeting 
May 9, 2011 
Page 7 
 
There was nothing under the Consent Agenda. 
 
Under Council Items Mayor Ken Hampton asked for comments or new Council concerns.  
 
There were no Council Action Request Updates. 
 
Under Council Concerns, Councilperson Pat Ewert asked Public Works Director Randy 
Dorner about the girls’ softball field at Plagens-Carpenter Park.  Dorner advised the girls 
started practicing on the field last week and will finish their season on field 5.  Dorner 
stated everything was ready except for the lights.  Dorner also stated the funding on the 
lights had not yet been established and Recreational Director Georgie Carter was trying 
to get a grant through Pepsi, which had not yet been successful.   
 
Under Council Concerns, Councilperson Russ Kessler had asked Public Works Director 
Randy Dorner when the lake at Southampton gets cleaned up.  Dorner stated the lake gets 
cleaned up with Community Service volunteers.  Kessler asked Dorner if the lake could 
be cleaned up soon.  Dorner advised he would try to get people together to clean it up.   
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented for approval Adjournment. 
 
Motion by Pierce- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we adjourn tonight’s meeting.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 8:42 p.m. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  
Beverly Rodgers, City Clerk 



(First published in The Haysville Times on ___________________________, 2011.) 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO:  __________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF 
CHAPTER12, ARTICLE 1, OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, 
KANSAS, IN CONNECTION WITH MODIFYING THE FISHING AND 
HUNTING REGULATIONS WITHIN THE RECREATIONAL AREAS 
OF THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
HAYSVILLE, KANSAS: 
 
SECTION 1: Amending Section 12-106 of the Haysville Code. 
 
Section 12-106 of the Code of Haysville, Kansas is amended to read as follows: 
 
12-106a. HUNTING.  (a)  It shall be unlawful for any person to hunt, or discharge a weapon in 

an attempt to hunt, in or upon property owned or controlled by the city except in 
those areas specifically so designated by the governing body.  Hunting shall be 
defined as by state statute and/or regulation. 

(b)  The taking, catching or killing of bullfrogs is prohibited on all city owned 
waters. 

 
   
12-106b.  FISHING (a)  Fishing shall be in designated areas only, and unless exempt by law, a 

state issued fishing license is required and must be shown upon request of any law 
enforcement officer, Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks Employee, or other 
state enforcement official.   

(b)  Fishing is permitted in the following city owned waters: 
   1.  Riggs Park 
   2.  Old Oak Lake 
   3.  Southampton Lake 
   4.  North Timberlane Lake 
  (c)  Seining, and use of dip and cast nets, is prohibited on all city owned waters. 

(d)  Creel limits.  A creel limit is the maximum number of a species of fish that 
can be taken per person in a calendar day.   

(e)   Length limits.  Minimum length limits mean that fish shorter than a certain 
length cannot be kept.  

(f) The following creel and length limits are hereby adopted: 
(1) Channel Catfish:  5 per day. 
(2) Largemouth Bass:  2 per day creel limit, with an 18 inch minimum length 

limit. 
(3)  All other species of fish: 4 per day creel limit. 

 
  

Section 3.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the 
Haysville Times, an official city newspaper. 



       
 
 Passed by the City Council this _____ day of __________, 2011. 
 
 Approved by the Mayor this  _______ day of __________, 2011. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       MAYOR KEN HAMPTON 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
CITY CLERK, Beverly Rodgers 
 
SEAL 
 



 
 
 
 

   CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
401 S. Jane-P.O. Box 404-Haysville, Kansas 67060 

(316) 529-5940~Fax (316) 529-5945 
www.haysville-ks.com 

 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor, Ken Hampton 
  Haysville City Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Randal Dorner 
  Public Works Director 
 
DATE:  May 19, 2011 
 
RE:  6410 Tractor Repair 
 
=============================================================== 
 
The City of Haysville has received proposals to rebuild the rear PTO Drive Assembly for 
the 109HP, 6410 John Deere Tractor.  The prices are as follows: 
 
  Prairieland Partners   $4,473.34 
 
  Wichita Tractor Co.   $5,303.76 
 
  Sellers Equipment   $5,852.70 
 
We are requesting authorization to accept the proposal from Prairieland Partners for the 
cost of $4,473.34. 
 
 
_______________ 
Randal Dorner 
City of Haysville 
Public Works Director 



APPMNTRP   5/20/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   11:15        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
       100 AMSAN                                                  386.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
       195 A-FORD-ABLE                                            364.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
       215 AIRGAS MID SOUTH INC                                   163.93                                                                                                                                                                                        
       292 AMERICAN FUN FOOD CO INC                               423.39                                                                                                                                                                                        
       368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-                                  4,839.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
       430 ARLAN CO INC                                           206.30                                                                                                                                                                                        
       495 AT&T MOBILITY                                          126.48                                                                                                                                                                                        
       550 AUTOZONE INC                                            25.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
       653 BARKER GREGORY K                                     1,200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
       695 BEALL MITCHELL SULLIVAN                              1,200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
       720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                     239.52                                                                                                                                                                                        
       800 BLACK & DECKER USPTG                                    19.68                                                                                                                                                                                        
       830 B-R-C BEARING COMPANY INC                               17.60                                                                                                                                                                                        
       836 BRENNTAG SW                                            916.10                                                                                                                                                                                        
       972 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL D                              545.68                                                                                                                                                                                        
       996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                 1,385.66                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                      156.59                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1493 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FIN                              203.27                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1520 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS                                   118.96                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1598 DOUG'S AUTO SERVICE                                    129.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COM                              240.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1640 ECK, RUSTY ECK FORD                                     35.16                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                 1,297.35                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                    53.98                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1825 FASTENAL COMPANY                                       145.09                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1890 FISHER SCIENTIFIC                                      146.31                                                                                                                                                                                        
      1950 FOLEY EQUIP CO                                         118.08                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2065 GLATT SABRINA                                          830.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2168 GRAYBAR                                                265.31                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2240 HAJOCA CORPORATION                                     767.04                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                   14.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                 1,265.79                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2500 HOMELAND STORES INC                                    968.30                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2770 J D'S  GRAPHICS                                         32.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2805 JERRY'S SPORT CENTER, INC                              476.19                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2843 JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES                                  128.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                     1,947.16                                                                                                                                                                                        
      2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINT                                   100.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      3348 KS STATE SURPLUS PROP                                  300.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      3435 KEN'S PRINTING                                          64.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
      3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUS SYS                                 353.56                                                                                                                                                                                        
      3691 LEWIS-GOETZ & COMPANY                                   77.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
      3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                     621.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
      3730 LOCKE SUPPLY INC                                        40.78                                                                                                                                                                                        
      3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT                                615.76                                                                                                                                                                                        
      4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC                               293.40                                                                                                                                                                                        
      4348 NEW MEDICAL HEALTH CARE                                380.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      4520 PETTY CASH                                           2,354.79                                                                                                                                                                                        
      4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL                               149.78                                                                                                                                                                                        
      4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                         117.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   5/20/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 
06.17.09   11:15        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
      4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                             1,247.32                                                                                                                                                                                        
      4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                    88.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      4955 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING L                              269.95                                                                                                                                                                                        
      4982 REDDI INDUSTRIES INC                                17,573.37                                                                                                                                                                                        
      5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE                                   1,500.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      5335 SEDG CTY FIN-JAIL FEES                               5,488.34                                                                                                                                                                                        
      5345 SEDG CTY CODE ENFORCE                                   75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      5467 SMALL PRINT                                            150.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      5580 SOUTHWEST PAPER CO                                     249.32                                                                                                                                                                                        
      5690 STAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC                               530.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      5770 SUPERIOR COMP SUPPLY INC                             1,292.08                                                                                                                                                                                        
      6030 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERV                              950.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      6060 UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS                                   100.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
      6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                   611.37                                                                                                                                                                                        
      6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY                                      60.30                                                                                                                                                                                        
      6590 WICHITA PUMP &                                         123.70                                                                                                                                                                                        
      6630 WICHITA WINWATER                                       202.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
      6710 WINDSHIELD SHOP                                        115.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
     89925 DOROTHY A CLEVERLEY                                  1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
     89990 SUSAN K FOX                                            158.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                    58,652.24                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                          18,463.38                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                           7,520.58                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                           3,503.22                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                            4,385.47                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14         STORMWATER                              36.88                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                           1,134.10                                                                                                                                                                                                        
24         LAW ENFORC                              70.58                                                                                                                                                                                                        
28         SPECIAL AL                             861.40                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           2,618.69                                                                                                                                                                                                        
31         SP. PARKS                            6,898.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
32         HAYSVILLE                              524.15                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                           3,925.21                                                                                                                                                                                                        
39         CRA GRANT                                1.08-                                                                                                                                                                                                       
51         SPECIAL PA                           8,711.66                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                               58,652.24                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 2 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI      29.57-               29.57-               29.57- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5012               GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      29.57-               29.57-               29.57- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621   6 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               81.00                81.00                81.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5003               GENERAL MUN COURT FINES                                                                                                                                      
           7 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                3.00                 3.00                 3.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5010               GENERAL IMPOUND FEES                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       84.00                84.00                84.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      84.00                84.00                84.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5345 SEDGWICK COUNTY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 INSPECTION PERMITS-APRI      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5008               GENERAL PERMITS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              89925 DOROTHY A CLEVERLEY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
#2010/1129 1 I  5/24/2011  5/10/2011 RESTITUTION -RECEIPT #1    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     MITCHELL C FREESE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-00-5059               GENERAL MUN COURT RESTITUTION                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              89990 SUSAN K FOX                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
#2010/4261 1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 RESTITUTION -BRANDIE EW     158.00               158.00               158.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     RECEIPTS 12604 AND 1288                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-00-5059               GENERAL MUN COURT RESTITUTION                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     158.00               158.00               158.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS        1287.43              1287.43              1287.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622   1 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER      18.75                18.75                18.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.75                18.75                18.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621   1 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY CLERK             93.75                93.75                93.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
210734     1 I  5/24/2011  5/17/2011 REPAIR SQUAD ROOM DOORS      49.00                49.00                49.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                     SERVICE CALL                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      49.00                49.00                49.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201119 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 PNEU-DART-ANIMAL TRANQ       41.88                41.88                41.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      41.88                41.88                41.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1598 DOUG'S AUTO SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                         
70457      1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT- FORD      74.95                74.95                74.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
70467      1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 FEA 2007 CROWN VIC  #10      54.95                54.95                54.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     129.90               129.90               129.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1640 RUSTY ECK FORD INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
265215S    1 I  5/24/2011  4/27/2011 VEH PARTS- C#01-08           11.72                11.72                11.72  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
266961S    1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 VEHICLE PARTS- C#07-08       23.44                23.44                23.44  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.16                35.16                35.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2168 GRAYBAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
953981240  1 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 100 CABLE TIE MOUNTS         79.93                79.93                79.93  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      79.93                79.93                79.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      16.01                16.01                16.01  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       9.48                 9.48                 9.48  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      16.49                16.49                16.49  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       41.98                41.98                41.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      41.98                41.98                41.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622   2 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 DOG FOOD/ BLEACH/FEBREE      33.08                33.08                33.08  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER      46.87                46.87                46.87  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       79.95                79.95                79.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      79.95                79.95                79.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2805 JERRY'S SPORT CENTER, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
99103526   1 I  5/24/2011  4/28/2011 TRAINING AMMUNITION         476.19               476.19               476.19  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     476.19               476.19               476.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3348 KS STATE SURPLUS PROPERTY                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3348 KS STATE SURPLUS PROPERTY                                                                                                                                                                                                   
24131      1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 3 LAPTOP COMPUTERS          300.00               300.00               300.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
217825789  1 I  5/24/2011  5/07/2011 MONTHLY COPIER MAINTENA      57.47                57.47                57.47  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      57.47                57.47                57.47                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES          38.77                38.77                38.77  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.77                38.77                38.77                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621   2 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           3 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                6.43                 6.43                 6.43  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                4.98                 4.98                 4.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       61.41                61.41                61.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.41                61.41                61.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL PA                                                                                                                                                                                                 
200235     1 I  5/24/2011  5/07/2011 DOG FOOD FOR ROX             36.39                36.39                36.39  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
200307     1 I  5/24/2011  5/11/2011 PARASITE CONTROL MEDICA     113.39               113.39               113.39  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     149.78               149.78               149.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
15551      1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 TROUBLESHOOT TELEX POWE     117.00               117.00               117.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2007               POLICE RADIO REPAIR                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     117.00               117.00               117.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
5445       2 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 PD AIR FRESHENER SERVIC      40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      40.00                40.00                40.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4955 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
266144     1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 DOGSTRA FIELD STAR E-CO     249.95               249.95               249.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     20.00                20.00                20.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      269.95               269.95               269.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     269.95               269.95               269.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5467 SMALL PRINT                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
1226       1 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 500 POLICE TOW STICKERS     150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     150.00               150.00               150.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6060 UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
24517-1    1 I  5/24/2011  5/16/2011 LEADERSHIP TRAINING-DAI      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
24518-1    1 I  5/24/2011  5/16/2011 LEADERSHIP TRAINING-HOL      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6710 THE WINDSHIELD SHOP                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2-64515    1 I  5/24/2011  5/10/2011 WINDOW TINT 2007 CROWN      115.00               115.00               115.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     MATERIALS & LABOR                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     115.00               115.00               115.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           POLICE               2333.37              2333.37              2333.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                830 B-R-C BEARING COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
409367     1 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 EDGER BELT                    8.80                 8.80                 8.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.80                 8.80                 8.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1520 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
460021224  1 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 1 GAL RAMP GRAY MAX REC      86.20                86.20                86.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       3.5 POLY ACTIVATOR           30.28                30.28                30.28  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       SURE-TREAD NON-SKID ADD       2.48                 2.48                 2.48  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     SKATE PARK RAMP PAINTIN                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      118.96               118.96               118.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     118.96               118.96               118.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
99512075-5 2 I  5/24/2011  5/03/2011 CLYDE BRASWELL- 26.05 @     316.77               316.77               316.77  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-1100               PARK PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                      
99531212-1 1 I  5/24/2011  5/10/2011 CLYDE BRASWELL-26.18 @      318.35               318.35               318.35  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-1100               PARK PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                      
           2 I                       MAX PETERSON- 14.25 @ 1     173.28               173.28               173.28  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     EMPLOYMENT SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          01-03-1100               PARK PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                      
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      491.63               491.63               491.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     808.40               808.40               808.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
9272940    1 I  5/24/2011  5/11/2011 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT      53.98                53.98                53.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      53.98                53.98                53.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2168 GRAYBAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
953713868  1 I  5/24/2011  4/28/2011 BRONZE 50W WALLPACK SCO     113.33               113.33               113.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     RIGGS PARK                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
953956330  1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 ELECTRIC SUPPLIES-ANNOU      72.05                72.05                72.05  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     BOOTH CONSTRUCTION                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     185.38               185.38               185.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 4 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      14.57                14.57                14.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           5 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     327.24               327.24               327.24  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           6 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     111.24               111.24               111.24  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           7 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      46.22                46.22                46.22  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      499.27               499.27               499.27                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     499.27               499.27               499.27                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622   4 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER       6.25                 6.25                 6.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.25                 6.25                 6.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2843 JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
57645392   1 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 RED CHOKE CHERRY TREE       128.50               128.50               128.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CITY BLDG-ARBOR DAY PLA                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-03-2093               PARK TREE BOARD EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     128.50               128.50               128.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3435 KEN'S PRINTING & COPYING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
4491       1 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 100 PARK SHELTER RENTAL      56.20                56.20                56.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2004               PARK OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       COMPOSITION CHANGE (WOR       4.00                 4.00                 4.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2004               PARK OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                          
           3 I                       3 HOLE PUNCH CHG              4.00                 4.00                 4.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2004               PARK OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       64.20                64.20                64.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      64.20                64.20                64.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   9 I  5/24/2011  5/20/2011 PARK SERVICES               160.00               160.00               160.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     160.00               160.00               160.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 2011 2 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES          70.09                70.09                70.09  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.09                70.09                70.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621   5 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                8.58                 8.58                 8.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.58                 8.58                 8.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4982 REDDI INDUSTRIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33441RF    1 I  5/24/2011  4/27/2011 INSTALL 8' DBL DRIVE GA     538.50               538.50               538.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
33863RF-1  1 I  5/24/2011  4/27/2011 INSTALL FENCING @ FIELD     516.50               516.50               516.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1055.00              1055.00              1055.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10610   4 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 UNIFORM RENT/CLEANING        94.68                94.68                94.68  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      94.68                94.68                94.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6590 WICHITA PUMP & SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
11-1151    1 I  5/24/2011  4/28/2011 IRRIGATION PARTS -NOZZL      61.83                61.83                61.83  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     COUPLERS, RISERS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.83                61.83                61.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PARK                 3323.92              3323.92              3323.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
202597     2 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES              66.26                66.26                66.26  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2004               PL COMM OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                       
202799     1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES               9.64                 9.64                 9.64  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2004               PL COMM OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.90                75.90                75.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PLANNING COMMISSI      75.90                75.90                75.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                653 GREGORY K BARKER                                                                                                                                                                                                            
MAY 2011   1 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNE    1200.00              1200.00              1200.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1200.00              1200.00              1200.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                695 BEALL, MITCHELL & SULLIVAN LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
MAY 2011   2 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 PROSECUTING SERVICES       1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-1100               MUN COURT PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622   5 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER       3.13                 3.13                 3.13  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2015               MUN COURT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       3.13                 3.13                 3.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5335 SEDGWICK COUNTY FINANCE DIV                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               5335 SEDGWICK COUNTY FINANCE DIV                                                                                                                                                                                                 
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 2,626 HRS @ 2.09 HOUSIN    5488.34              5488.34              5488.34  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PRISONER HOUSING FEES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                          01-06-3066               MUN COURT JAIL FEES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    5488.34              5488.34              5488.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
202597     1 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             126.58               126.58               126.58  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2004               MUN COURT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     126.58               126.58               126.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL COURT      7818.05              7818.05              7818.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
610819     1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 SERVICE CALL                 49.00                49.00                49.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       RE-KEY 14 CYLINDERS @ 1     210.00               210.00               210.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
           3 I                       16 DND KEYS @ 3.50 EA        56.00                56.00                56.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      315.00               315.00               315.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     315.00               315.00               315.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 8 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      21.76                21.76                21.76  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      21.76                21.76                21.76                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   1 I  5/24/2011  5/20/2011 CITY BLDG SERVICES           40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       COMMUNITY BLDG SERVICES      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
          12 I                       FUEL SURCHARGE FOR MAY        1.75                 1.75                 1.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       91.75                91.75                91.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      91.75                91.75                91.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 2011 3 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES          24.16                24.16                24.16  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2006               BLDG & GROUNDS EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       BLDG STORE SUPPLIES-LIG      15.56                15.56                15.56  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       BLDG STORE SUPPLIES-FLO      39.44                39.44                39.44  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2079               BLDG & GROUNDS HISTORIC BLDGS                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       79.16                79.16                79.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      79.16                79.16                79.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
5445       3 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 RESTROOMS/COMMON AREAS       32.00                32.00                32.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2012               BLDG & GROUNDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      32.00                32.00                32.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 SOUTHWEST PAPER COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                     
573773     3 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 1 CS MULTIFOLD TOWELS        39.70                39.70                39.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       1 CS ROLL TOWELS             33.88                33.88                33.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       73.58                73.58                73.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.58                73.58                73.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY BUILDINGS &      613.25               613.25               613.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                695 BEALL, MITCHELL & SULLIVAN LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
MAY 2011   1 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 ASST CITY ATTORNEY SERV     200.00               200.00               200.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-1100               SP FUNDS PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     200.00               200.00               200.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622   6 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 MISC GROCERIES              279.82               279.82               279.82  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2054               SP FUNDS SPECIAL EVENTS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     279.82               279.82               279.82                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
217707329  1 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 ADMIN COPIER MAINTENANC     276.25               276.25               276.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     276.25               276.25               276.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
202597     5 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES            1040.40              1040.40              1040.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
202799     2 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES               7.39                 7.39                 7.39  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
C202597    1 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 RETURNED SUPPLY- NOT OR       9.69-                9.69-                9.69- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1038.10              1038.10              1038.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL FUNDS        1794.17              1794.17              1794.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 9 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      22.97                22.97                22.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      22.97                22.97                22.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622   7 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER       3.13                 3.13                 3.13  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2015               SR CENTER TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       3.13                 3.13                 3.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
217828421  1 I  5/24/2011  5/08/2011 SR CTR COPIER MAINTENAN      19.84                19.84                19.84  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2004               SR CENTER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      19.84                19.84                19.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   5 I  5/24/2011  5/20/2011 SR CTR SERVICES              50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
5445       1 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 SR CTR AIR FRESHENER SE      16.00                16.00                16.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      16.00                16.00                16.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 SOUTHWEST PAPER COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                     
573773     2 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 1 CS BATHROOM TISSUE         39.40                39.40                39.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2012               SR CENTER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
           4 I                       2 CS MULTIFOLD TOWELS        79.40                79.40                79.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2012               SR CENTER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
           6 I                       1 CS ROLL TOWELS             33.88                33.88                33.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2012               SR CENTER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      152.68               152.68               152.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     152.68               152.68               152.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SENIOR CENTER         264.62               264.62               264.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 MULTIPLE VENDORS-SPRING     361.61               361.61               361.61  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     GIFT BASKETS-REIMBURSED                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
          13 I                       NETWORK SOLUTIONS-DOMAI     161.91               161.91               161.91  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     RENEWAL - 9 YRS                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
          14 I                       USTREAM TV-CHANNEL 7 FU      49.00                49.00                49.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      572.52               572.52               572.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     572.52               572.52               572.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622   8 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 HAHS GROCERIES              130.59               130.59               130.59  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
           9 I                       EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER       9.38                 9.38                 9.38  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2015               GEN GOVT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      139.97               139.97               139.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     139.97               139.97               139.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           GENERAL GOVERNMEN     712.49               712.49               712.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201115 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 ICC - CODE BOOKS            125.67               125.67               125.67  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2015               INSPECTION TRAINING/EDUC/TRAV                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     125.67               125.67               125.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 2011 6 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES          10.76                10.76                10.76  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.76                10.76                10.76                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10610   5 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 UNIFORM LEASE                10.00                10.00                10.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.00                10.00                10.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INSPECTION            146.43               146.43               146.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND        18463.38             18463.38             18463.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 3 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI      10.08-               10.08-               10.08- 10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-00-5012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.08-               10.08-               10.08- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS          10.08-               10.08-               10.08-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
244587580  1 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 FREIGHT CREDIT               28.00-               28.00-               28.00- 10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      28.00-               28.00-               28.00- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS MID SOUTH INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
106660729  1 I  5/24/2011  4/28/2011 LG ARGON CYL LEASE & MA      22.33                22.33                22.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
106928272  1 I  5/24/2011  4/30/2011 MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL      32.31                32.31                32.31  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      54.64                54.64                54.64                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                368 ANDALE FARMER'S CO-OP                                                                                                                                                                                                       
35804      1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 1300 GAL UNLEADED GASOL    4839.90              4839.90              4839.90  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     @ 3.723 PG                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4839.90              4839.90              4839.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                495 AT&T MOBILITY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   2 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL      14.70                14.70                14.70  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.70                14.70                14.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
1614852745 1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 BRAKE CLEANER                 8.40                 8.40                 8.40  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.40                 8.40                 8.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
99512075-5 1 I  5/24/2011  5/03/2011 JEFF ARD- WW TECH 40 @      488.95               488.95               488.95  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     OT .14 @ 18.24                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          10-30-1100               SEWER PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     488.95               488.95               488.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1825 FASTENAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
KSWI220271 1 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 FASTENERS                    48.03                48.03                48.03  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      48.03                48.03                48.03                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1890 FISHER SCIENTIFIC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
1173022    1 I  5/24/2011  4/20/2011 TIMER FINGERTIP REPEAT       74.24                74.24                74.24  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     4 @ 18.56 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          10-30-3001               SEWER PLANT PROJECT EXPENSE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       SHIPPING & FUEL SURCHAR      20.19                20.19                20.19  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-3001               SEWER PLANT PROJECT EXPENSE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       94.43                94.43                94.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
1335966    1 I  5/24/2011  4/25/2011 TIMER FINGERTIP REPEAT       37.12                37.12                37.12  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     2 @ 18.56                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                          10-30-3001               SEWER PLANT PROJECT EXPENSE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     14.76                14.76                14.76  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-3001               SEWER PLANT PROJECT EXPENSE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       51.88                51.88                51.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     146.31               146.31               146.31                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1950 FOLEY EQUIPMENT COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                     
73305071   1 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 FILTER & ELEMENT ASSORT     118.08               118.08               118.08  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CAT CHALLENGER 55                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     118.08               118.08               118.08                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201110 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       2.25                 2.25                 2.25  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
          11 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      22.23                22.23                22.23  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
          12 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     122.06               122.06               122.06  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      146.54               146.54               146.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     146.54               146.54               146.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622  10 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER      18.75                18.75                18.75  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.75                18.75                18.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2770 J D'S  GRAPHICS                                                                                                                                                                                                             
2892       1 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 4.5M WATER STUB BLANKS       16.00                16.00                16.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      16.00                16.00                16.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
180881     1 I  5/24/2011  5/10/2011 SO SHOP A/C REPAIRS & T     649.05               649.05               649.05  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     649.05               649.05               649.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3691 LEWIS-GOETZ & COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
15714      1 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 7-40 MICRON FILTER ELEM      67.20                67.20                67.20  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     10.55                10.55                10.55  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       77.75                77.75                77.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      77.75                77.75                77.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   2 I  5/24/2011  5/20/2011 CITY BLDG SERVICES           40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       PUB WKS SERVICES             16.67                16.67                16.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       56.67                56.67                56.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      56.67                56.67                56.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
3054068    1 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 SAFETY GLASSES/HYDRATIO      97.80                97.80                97.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      97.80                97.80                97.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621   9 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              184.00               184.00               184.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     184.00               184.00               184.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
429512     1 I  5/24/2011  4/30/2011 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES F      66.66                66.66                66.66  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.66                66.66                66.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
202597     3 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES              25.75                25.75                25.75  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.75                25.75                25.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6030 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6030 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                
MAY 2011   1 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 PAYMENT ON PERMIT #1        316.67               316.67               316.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2011               SEWER POSTAGE                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     316.67               316.67               316.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10610   1 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 SHOP TOWELS, SOAP, SUPP      24.96                24.96                24.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM RENT/ CLEANING      159.05               159.05               159.05  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      184.01               184.01               184.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     184.01               184.01               184.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER                7530.66              7530.66              7530.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND           7520.58              7520.58              7520.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 4 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI       4.27-                4.27-                4.27- 11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-00-5012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.27-                4.27-                4.27- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS           4.27-                4.27-                4.27-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
244587580  2 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 FREIGHT CREDIT               28.00-               28.00-               28.00- 11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      28.00-               28.00-               28.00- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS MID SOUTH INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
106660729  2 I  5/24/2011  4/28/2011 LG ARGON CYL LEASE & MA      22.33                22.33                22.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
106928272  2 I  5/24/2011  4/30/2011 MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL      32.31                32.31                32.31  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      54.64                54.64                54.64                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                495 AT&T MOBILITY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   3 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL      14.70                14.70                14.70  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.70                14.70                14.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
1614852745 2 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 BRAKE CLEANER                 8.40                 8.40                 8.40  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.40                 8.40                 8.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                800 BLACK & DECKER USPTG                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   14                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                800 BLACK & DECKER USPTG                                                                                                                                                                                                        
7879263    1 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 3 SAW WHEELS @ 9.28          19.68                19.68                19.68  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      19.68                19.68                19.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1825 FASTENAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
KSWI220271 2 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 FASTENERS                    36.05                36.05                36.05  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.05                36.05                36.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2240 HAJOCA CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                          
6098187.1  1 I  5/24/2011  5/11/2011 WATTS CHECK REPAIR KITS     163.84               163.84               163.84  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
6104737.1  1 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 20-ANGLE METER VALVES       426.00               426.00               426.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     13.36                13.36                13.36  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      439.36               439.36               439.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     603.20               603.20               603.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                                                                                                                                                                                       
3865754    1 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 WORK COMP MEDICINE           14.20                14.20                14.20  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.20                14.20                14.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201113 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       1.39                 1.39                 1.39  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
          14 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     123.18               123.18               123.18  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
          15 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     172.96               172.96               172.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      297.53               297.53               297.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     297.53               297.53               297.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622  11 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER      18.75                18.75                18.75  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.75                18.75                18.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2770 J D'S  GRAPHICS                                                                                                                                                                                                             
2892       2 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 4.5M WATER STUB BLANKS       16.00                16.00                16.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      16.00                16.00                16.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
180881     2 I  5/24/2011  5/10/2011 SO SHOP A/C REPAIRS & T     649.05               649.05               649.05  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     649.05               649.05               649.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   3 I  5/24/2011  5/20/2011 CITY BLDG SERVICES           40.00                40.00                40.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   15                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       PUB WKS SERVICES             16.67                16.67                16.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       56.67                56.67                56.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      56.67                56.67                56.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 2011 7 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES         152.53               152.53               152.53  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           8 I                       BLDG STORE SUPPLIES         150.88               150.88               150.88  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      303.41               303.41               303.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     303.41               303.41               303.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
3054068    2 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 SAFETY GLASSES/HYDRATIO      97.80                97.80                97.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      97.80                97.80                97.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621  10 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              234.00               234.00               234.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     234.00               234.00               234.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
429512     2 I  5/24/2011  4/30/2011 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES F      66.67                66.67                66.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
202597     4 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES              25.75                25.75                25.75  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.75                25.75                25.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6030 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                
MAY 2011   2 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 WATER BILL MAILING ACCO     633.33               633.33               633.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2011               WATER POSTAGE                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     633.33               633.33               633.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10610   2 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 SHOP TOWELS, SOAP, SUPP      24.97                24.97                24.97  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM RENT/ CLEANING      158.49               158.49               158.49  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      183.46               183.46               183.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     183.46               183.46               183.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
177549     1 I  5/24/2011  5/06/2011 6-CLOW MDLN WEATHER CAP     198.00               198.00               198.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       6-CAP HOLD DOWN SCREWS        4.20                 4.20                 4.20  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   16                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      202.20               202.20               202.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     202.20               202.20               202.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER                3507.49              3507.49              3507.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND           3503.22              3503.22              3503.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 5 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI       6.71-                6.71-                6.71- 12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-00-5012               MUN POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.71-                6.71-                6.71- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS           6.71-                6.71-                6.71-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
244419552  1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 2 CS BATH TISSUE @ 48.0      96.12                96.12                96.12  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       2 CS SOAP @ 45.60            91.20                91.20                91.20  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       1 CS HARD ROLL TOWELS        46.90                46.90                46.90  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      234.22               234.22               234.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     234.22               234.22               234.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                292 AMERICAN FUN FOOD CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
142371     1 I  5/24/2011  5/17/2011 4 GAL STRAWBERRY SYRUP       32.60                32.60                32.60  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       12 GAL LIME, GRAPE, CHE      97.20                97.20                97.20  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     4 EACH SYRUP (SNOW CONE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       4 CS CHEESE SAUCE           231.18               231.18               231.18  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       2-5 GAL PAIL DILL PICKL      62.41                62.41                62.41  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      423.39               423.39               423.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     423.39               423.39               423.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                430 ARLAN CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
3412       1 I  5/24/2011  5/14/2011 2-DVG BRD ANCHOR PLATE      192.00               192.00               192.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     14.30                14.30                14.30  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      206.30               206.30               206.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   17                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     206.30               206.30               206.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
192973     2 I  5/24/2011  5/10/2011 EXPANDED METAL SECTIONS     119.76               119.76               119.76  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     119.76               119.76               119.76                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                836 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
BSW256148  1 I  5/24/2011  5/17/2011 1200# CHLORINE @ .678       813.60               813.60               813.60  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     8 - 150# CYLINDERS                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       FUEL SURCHARGE               77.50                77.50                77.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       SECURITY SURCHARGE           25.00                25.00                25.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      916.10               916.10               916.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     916.10               916.10               916.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201116 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 NEWTON REC CTR-POOL TRA      25.00                25.00                25.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     SEMINAR FOR JILL WARD                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
          17 I                       GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL-FAN&S     628.46               628.46               628.46  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     POOL BLDG                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      653.46               653.46               653.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     653.46               653.46               653.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1825 FASTENAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
KSWI220271 3 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 FASTENERS FOR FAN MOUNT      61.01                61.01                61.01  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.01                61.01                61.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2240 HAJOCA CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                          
6098187.1  2 I  5/24/2011  5/11/2011 WATTS CHECK REPAIR KITS     163.84               163.84               163.84  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.84               163.84               163.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201116 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      52.53                52.53                52.53  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
          17 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      18.95                18.95                18.95  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
          18 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       3.98                 3.98                 3.98  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       75.46                75.46                75.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.46                75.46                75.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 2011 9 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES          10.53                10.53                10.53  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   18                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.53                10.53                10.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
130930     1 I  5/24/2011  5/03/2011 KAITLYN KECK -BAT & UDS      47.50                47.50                47.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
130999     1 I  5/24/2011  5/03/2011 CHAD VAUGHT- BAT & UDS       47.50                47.50                47.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
131015     1 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 MADISON CONVERSE-BAT &       47.50                47.50                47.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
131016     1 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 AUSTIN VADEN-BAT & UDS       47.50                47.50                47.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
131144     1 I  5/24/2011  5/06/2011 MITCHELL GREENLEE-BAT &      47.50                47.50                47.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENIN                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
131164     1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CHELSEA HAMPTON-BAT & U      47.50                47.50                47.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
131165     1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 SAMANTHA MILLER-BAT & U      47.50                47.50                47.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
13933      1 I  5/24/2011  5/03/2011 CLARK BAILEY-BAT & UDS       47.50                47.50                47.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     380.00               380.00               380.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621  11 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               13.48                13.48                13.48  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2004               MUN POOL OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
          12 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              114.70               114.70               114.70  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
          13 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              290.00               290.00               290.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
          14 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              105.44               105.44               105.44  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      523.62               523.62               523.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     523.62               523.62               523.62                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 SOUTHWEST PAPER COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                     
573773     1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 1 CS URINAL SCREEN/ODOR      23.06                23.06                23.06  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      23.06                23.06                23.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5690 STAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
292941     1 I  5/24/2011  5/04/2011 4-500' 10THHN STD WIRE      530.00               530.00               530.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2025               MUNICIPAL POOL BLDG MAINTENANC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     530.00               530.00               530.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   1 I  5/24/2011  5/16/2011 MISC SUPPLIES                 9.56                 9.56                 9.56  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.56                 9.56                 9.56                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6590 WICHITA PUMP & SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
11-1152    1 I  5/24/2011  4/28/2011 BACKFLOW REPAIR KIT          61.87                61.87                61.87  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.87                61.87                61.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   19                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL       4392.18              4392.18              4392.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL       4385.47              4385.47              4385.47                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10610   8 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 UNIFORM RENT/ CLEANING       36.88                36.88                36.88  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.88                36.88                36.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER DEPART      36.88                36.88                36.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER SEWER       36.88                36.88                36.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 6 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI       5.77-                5.77-                5.77- 21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-00-5012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.77-                5.77-                5.77- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS           5.77-                5.77-                5.77-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
244587580  3 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 FREIGHT CREDIT               28.00-               28.00-               28.00- 21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      28.00-               28.00-               28.00- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                215 AIRGAS MID SOUTH INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
106660729  3 I  5/24/2011  4/28/2011 LG ARGON CYL LEASE & MA      22.34                22.34                22.34  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
106928272  3 I  5/24/2011  4/30/2011 MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL      32.31                32.31                32.31  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      54.65                54.65                54.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                495 AT&T MOBILITY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   4 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL      14.70                14.70                14.70  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.70                14.70                14.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
1614852745 3 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 BRAKE CLEANER                 8.40                 8.40                 8.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     12 TOTAL @ 2.10 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.40                 8.40                 8.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                830 B-R-C BEARING COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   20                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                830 B-R-C BEARING COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
409367     2 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 EDGER BELT                    8.80                 8.80                 8.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.80                 8.80                 8.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201119 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       9.12                 9.12                 9.12  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
          20 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       2.69                 2.69                 2.69  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
          21 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      97.27                97.27                97.27  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      109.08               109.08               109.08                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     109.08               109.08               109.08                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622  12 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER      18.75                18.75                18.75  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.75                18.75                18.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2850 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
180881     3 I  5/24/2011  5/10/2011 SO SHOP A/C REPAIRS & T     649.06               649.06               649.06  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     649.06               649.06               649.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   8 I  5/24/2011  5/20/2011 PUB WKS SERVICES             16.66                16.66                16.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      16.66                16.66                16.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 201110 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES          20.96                20.96                20.96  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      20.96                20.96                20.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4010 MID-CONTINENT SAFETY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
3054068    3 I  5/24/2011  5/09/2011 SAFETY GLASSES/HYDRATIO      97.80                97.80                97.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      97.80                97.80                97.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
429512     3 I  5/24/2011  4/30/2011 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES F      66.67                66.67                66.67  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PERIOD - MARCH 2011                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 10610   3 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 SHOP TOWELS, SOAP, SUPP      24.97                24.97                24.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM RENT/ CLEANING       77.37                77.37                77.37  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      102.34               102.34               102.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   21                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     102.34               102.34               102.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET               1139.87              1139.87              1139.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND          1134.10              1134.10              1134.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 7 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 ACCOUNT ADJUSTMENT             .68                  .68                  .68  24              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          24-44-2012               LAW ENF MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *        .68                  .68                  .68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621  15 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               69.90                69.90                69.90  24              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          24-44-2031               LAW ENF VENDING MACHINE EXPENS                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      69.90                69.90                69.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LAW ENFORCEMENT        70.58                70.58                70.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LAW ENFORCEMENT F      70.58                70.58                70.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL ALCOHOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622  13 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 DARE PARTY GROCERIES        317.72               317.72               317.72  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     317.72               317.72               317.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
2340       1 I  5/24/2011  5/13/2011 CLEAN UP AFTER DANCE @      100.00               100.00               100.00  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                     DARE CELEBRATION                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621  16 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              443.68               443.68               443.68  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     443.68               443.68               443.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL ALCOHOL       861.40               861.40               861.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL ALCOHOL       861.40               861.40               861.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 8 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI      16.35-               16.35-               16.35- 30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   22                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5078               RECREATION DEPT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      16.35-               16.35-               16.35- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621   8 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              265.00               265.00               265.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5077               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     265.00               265.00               265.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         248.65               248.65               248.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
244419552  4 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 2 CS BATH TISSUE             96.12                96.12                96.12  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
           5 I                       1 CS SOAP                    45.60                45.60                45.60  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
           6 I                       1 CS HARD ROLL TOWELS        46.90                46.90                46.90  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
           7 I                       1 CS BATH TISSUE             48.06                48.06                48.06  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      236.68               236.68               236.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     236.68               236.68               236.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                495 AT&T MOBILITY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
MAY 2011   1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL      82.38                82.38                82.38  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      82.38                82.38                82.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201118 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 BELL MIRROR-31X15 GLASS      94.80                94.80                94.80  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      94.80                94.80                94.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1485 DELL MARKETING LP                                                                                                                                                                                                           
XF9CM4JR2  1 I  5/24/2011  4/28/2011 22" VIEWSONIC LCD MONIT     156.59               156.59               156.59  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     156.59               156.59               156.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1493 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
9428154    1 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 LANIER COPIER LEASE PYM     203.27               203.27               203.27  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ACCOUNT #49366                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     203.27               203.27               203.27                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                               
19973      1 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 4'X8' PORTABLE SIGN REN     240.00               240.00               240.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     3 @ 80.00 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     240.00               240.00               240.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201122 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       3.49                 3.49                 3.49  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   23                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       3.49                 3.49                 3.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622  14 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 EMPLOYEE MEETING GROCER      12.50                12.50                12.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2015               RECREATION DEPT TRG/EDUC/DUES                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.50                12.50                12.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3694 LIES TRASH SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
MAY 2011   4 I  5/24/2011  5/20/2011 ACT CTR SERVICES             80.00                80.00                80.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          10 I                       P/C PARK SERVICES           110.00               110.00               110.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      190.00               190.00               190.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     190.00               190.00               190.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3730 LOCKE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                            
15290299   1 I  5/24/2011  5/16/2011 30-F40T12/CW (LIGHTS)        39.34                39.34                39.34  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       1/2 PVC FEMALE ADAPTERS       1.44                 1.44                 1.44  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       40.78                40.78                40.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      40.78                40.78                40.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 201111 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES           3.98                 3.98                 3.98  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
          12 I                       BLDG STORE SUPPLIES          11.99                11.99                11.99  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       15.97                15.97                15.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      15.97                15.97                15.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4982 REDDI INDUSTRIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33441RF    2 I  5/24/2011  4/27/2011 INSTALL 8' DBL DRIVE GA     538.50               538.50               538.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                     AT FIELD #2                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
33863RF-1  2 I  5/24/2011  4/27/2011 INSTALL FENCING @ FIELD     516.50               516.50               516.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1055.00              1055.00              1055.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   2 I  5/24/2011  5/16/2011 MISC SUPPLIES                17.80                17.80                17.80  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
           3 I                       MISC SUPPLIES                 7.40                 7.40                 7.40  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       MISC SUPPLIES                13.38                13.38                13.38  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       38.58                38.58                38.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      38.58                38.58                38.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   24                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           RECREATION DEPART    2370.04              2370.04              2370.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    2618.69              2618.69              2618.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SP. PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4982 REDDI INDUSTRIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33863RF-1  3 I  5/24/2011  4/27/2011 INSTALL FENCING @ FIELD    6898.00              6898.00              6898.00  31              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          31-51-2012               SP PARK/REC MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    6898.00              6898.00              6898.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SP. PARKS & RECRE    6898.00              6898.00              6898.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SP. PARKS & RECRE    6898.00              6898.00              6898.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 2011 9 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI        .31-                 .31-                 .31- 32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-00-5012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *        .31-                 .31-                 .31- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS            .31-                 .31-                 .31-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201123 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       8.69                 8.69                 8.69  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.69                 8.69                 8.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 10622  15 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 MISC GROCERIES               50.83                50.83                50.83  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.83                50.83                50.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 201113 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 BLDG STORE SUPPLIES          47.18                47.18                47.18  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      47.18                47.18                47.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 10621  17 I  5/24/2011  5/19/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              405.60               405.60               405.60  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     405.60               405.60               405.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                     
MAY 2011   5 I  5/24/2011  5/16/2011 MISC SUPPLIES                12.16                12.16                12.16  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.16                12.16                12.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   25                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI     524.46               524.46               524.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI     524.15               524.15               524.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201110 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI      28.96-               28.96-               28.96- 36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-00-5012               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      28.96-               28.96-               28.96- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS          28.96-               28.96-               28.96-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                972 CED - COLUMBIA                                                                                                                                                                                                              
435060     1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 ELECTRIC SUPPLIES FOR P     227.34               227.34               227.34  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
435078     1 I  5/24/2011  5/12/2011 ELECTRIC SUPPLIES FOR P     318.34               318.34               318.34  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     545.68               545.68               545.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2065 SABRINA GLATT                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JUNE 2011  1 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 240 S MAIN LEASE/PURCHA     830.00               830.00               830.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     830.00               830.00               830.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201124 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 INSTALL SUMP PUMP @ WIR      12.24                12.24                12.24  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.24                12.24                12.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT/GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                
APRIL 201114 I  5/24/2011  5/02/2011 ITEMS FOR WIRE HOUSE         18.93                18.93                18.93  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.93                18.93                18.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
429506     1 I  5/24/2011  4/30/2011 MEAD DR PAVING IMPROVEM    1047.32              1047.32              1047.32  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CONSTRUCTION ADMIN-CURR                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1047.32              1047.32              1047.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PO 10605   1 I  5/24/2011  5/18/2011 NEW HOME BUYER INCENTIV    1500.00              1500.00              1500.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     1878 W SADDLE BROOK-J S                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1500.00              1500.00              1500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    3954.17              3954.17              3954.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   26                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    3925.21              3925.21              3925.21                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CRA GRANT                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201111 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI       1.08-                1.08-                1.08- 39              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          39-00-5012               CRA GRANT MISC                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       1.08-                1.08-                1.08- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS           1.08-                1.08-                1.08-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CRA GRANT               1.08-                1.08-                1.08-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL PARK IMPR RESERVE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                720 BEST SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
192973     1 I  5/24/2011  5/10/2011 BLEACHER METAL              119.76               119.76               119.76  51              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          51-00-2001               SPECIAL PARK IMP RES PRIOR YR                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     119.76               119.76               119.76                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201112 I  5/24/2011  5/05/2011 CASH BACK-ACCOUNT CREDI        .25-                 .25-                 .25- 51              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          51-00-5012               SPECIAL PARK IMPR RESERVE MISC                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *        .25-                 .25-                 .25- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
APRIL 201125 I  5/24/2011  4/29/2011 BLEACHERS MATERIALS/INS      26.78                26.78                26.78  51              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          51-00-2001               SPECIAL PARK IMP RES PRIOR YR                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      26.78                26.78                26.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4982 REDDI INDUSTRIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33139RF    1 I  5/24/2011  4/27/2011 BLEACHERS MATERIAL          265.37               265.37               265.37  51              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          51-00-2001               SPECIAL PARK IMP RES PRIOR YR                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     265.37               265.37               265.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         411.66               411.66               411.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4982 REDDI INDUSTRIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33863RF-1  4 I  5/24/2011  4/27/2011 INSTALL FENCING @ FIELD    8300.00              8300.00              8300.00  51              1                                                                                                                            
                                     PLAGENS CARPENTER PARK                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          51-66-3005               SP PARK IMPR RES FIREWORKS EXP                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    8300.00              8300.00              8300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RESERVE/PROJECT F    8300.00              8300.00              8300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL PARK IMPR    8711.66              8711.66              8711.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS     58652.24             58652.24             58652.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri May 20, 2011 11:17 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   27                                                                                                                             
04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                               58652.24                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS            58652.24             58652.24             58652.24                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 05/06/11 THRU 05/19/11

Checks #42478 thru #42509
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

42478 05/06/11 Fastsigns Hometown Market Banner 3' x 8' Historic - Miscellaneous 94.00       

42479 05/06/11 Holly Smith/VOID CHECK Refund Mother/Son Date Night - Rcpt. #41296 VOID -          

42480 05/06/11 Jennifer Park Refund for Mother/Son Date Night - Rcpt. #41361 Recreation Dept. - Programs 20.00       

42481 05/06/11 Sam's Club Vending Machine Product Law Enf. Fund-Vending    69.90

& Supplies for D.A.R.E. Picnic Sp. Alcohol -Prev/Educ    18.74 88.64       

42482 05/09/11 Dollar General D.A.R.E. Program Supplies Sp. Alcohol - Prevention/Education 249.94     

42483 05/09/11 Kansas Chamber of Commerce Work Comp Seminar - Janie Cox City Clerk - Trg/Education/Travel 75.00       

42484 05/09/11 Dusten Smith Replaces Check #42479/Refund Mother/Son Date Night/#41296 Recreation Dept. - Programs 20.00       

42485 05/10/11 Sound Advice LLC D.A.R.E. - Dance with Lights Sp. Alcohol - Prevention/Education 175.00     

42486 05/11/11 Sam's Club Food for Springnanigans Historic Fund - Miscellaneous 178.73     

42487 05/11/11 Wonder Bread Food for Springnanigans Historic Fund - Miscellaneous 12.87       

42488 05/11/11 O'Reilly Auto Parts .02 oz. Adhesive Police - Vehicle Maintenance 4.98         

42489 05/11/11 Lee's Cleaners Officer Simmons Rank Set Police - Uniforms & Equipment 6.43         

42490 05/11/11 Lori Coppage Refund Coaches Fee - Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #39938 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42491 05/11/11 Shawn Knight Refund Coaches Fee - Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40625 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42492 05/11/11 Jessica Turner Refund Coaches Fee - Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40102 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42493 05/11/11 Sheila Croninger Refund Coaches Fee - Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40015 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42494 05/11/11 Misti Elliott Refund Coaches Fee - Youth Soccer - Rcpt. #40469 Recreation Revenue - Programs 35.00       

42495 05/12/11 Bob Dodd Cowtown Cowboys at Springnanigans Historic Fund - Miscellaneous 120.00     

42496 05/12/11 VOID VOID VOID -          

42497 05/16/11 Eugene E. Perrymore Advance Travel Expense to Emporia- Wastewater Class/Exam Wastewater - Trg/Educ/Travel 92.00       

42498 05/16/11 Tony Martinez Advance Travel Expense to Emporia - Water Class/Exam Water - Trg/Education/Travel 92.00       

42499 05/16/11 John Simons Advance Travel Expense to Emporia - Water Class/Exam Water - Trg/Education/Travel 92.00       

42500 05/16/11 Tony Meek Remb. UPS Shipping/Return Hand Dryer to Berkeley, IL. Park - P-C Sports Complex 8.58         

42501 05/16/11 KDHE - Bureau of Water Water Exam Fees - Tony Martinez & Jonathan Simon Water - Trg/Education/Travel 50.00       

42502 05/17/11 Susie Hill Refund Overpayment on Impound Fee - Rcpt. #86294 Gen. Revenue-Impound Fee 3.00         

42503 05/17/11 Todd Radovich Refund Overpayment on Court Fine - Rcpt. #13221 Gen. Revenue - Court Fines 81.00       

42504 05/17/11 Doerksen & Associates Eye Glass Repair for Amos Becker - Work Comp. Police - Miscellaneous 50.00       

42505 05/17/11 Robert Tucker II Advance Travel Expense to Emporia - Wastewater Class/Exam Wastewater - Trg/Education/Travel 92.00       

42506 05/17/11 Shannon Dameron Refund Body Sculpting Class Fee-Class Cancelled-Rcpt. #41328 Rec. Revenue - Programs 23.00       

42507 05/17/11 Teri Sanders Start Money for Pool Bags  (will turn back in after pool season) Pool - Miscellaneous 290.00     

42508 05/18/11 Sam's Club Pool Materials Pool - Materials          114.70

Pool Office Expense Pool - Office Exp.         13.48

Pool Concession Supplies Pool - Concessions     105.44 233.62     

42509 05/18/11 Cheryl Sicard Refund Tiny Tumblers Class/Cancelled - Rcpt. #41425 Rec. Revenue - Programs 27.00       

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 2,354.79  





COUNCIL CONCERNS – CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 9, 2011 
 

RECAP/UPDATE – MAY 20, 2011 
 

In order to better ensure that all Council Concerns are answered/addressed, a 
Recap/Update sheet will be included in the packet. Concerns will be taken directly from the 
draft minutes.  Any Council Concerns will be included on the sheet, including those 
answered during the meeting.  Those Concerns not answered during the meeting or when 
there is additional information/clarification will include an Update.  Following are the 
Council Concerns stated during the meeting of May 9, 2011. 
 

 
Councilperson Pat Ewert 
 
 Councilperson Pat Ewert asked Public Works Director Randy Dorner about the girls’ softball 

field at Plagens-Carpenter Park.  Dorner advised the girls started practicing on the field last 
week and will finish their season on field 5.  Dorner stated everything was ready except for 
the lights.  Dorner also stated the funding on the lights had not yet been established and 
Recreational Director Georgie Carter was trying to get a grant through Pepsi, which had not 
yet been successful.  . 

 
 

Councilperson Russ Kessler 
 
 Councilperson Russ Kessler had asked Public Works Director Randy Dorner when the lake 

at Southampton gets cleaned up.  Dorner stated the lake gets cleaned up with Community 
Service volunteers.  Kessler asked Dorner if the lake could be cleaned up soon.  Dorner 
advised he would try to get people together to clean it up.  

.  
 May 20 Update: Randy Dorner stated Southampton Lake has been cleaned up and several 

bags of trash were removed.  Dorner advised community service volunteers and part time 
workers completed the job.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 


	AGENDA 
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Pastor Mike Bradshaw, First Christian Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	A. Presentation of Mini MPA to Jeff Whitfield by Dr. Nancy McCarthy Snyder,WSU

	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of May 9, 2011

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	A. Tom Gibson, Haysville Pride Re: Haysville Pride and City Wide Cleanup

	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	A. AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12,ARTICLE 1, OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, INCONNECTION WITH MODIFYING THE FISHING AND HUNTINGREGULATIONS WITHIN THE RECREATIONAL AREAS OF THE CITY OFHAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS

	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Consideration of Bids for Repair of Equipment

	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. City Clerk – Beverly Rodgers
	B. Governmental Services – Carol Neugent
	C. Police – Mike McElroy
	D. Public Works – Randy Dorner
	E. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	A. Executive Session for Confidential Data Relating to Private Businesses Not toExceed 15 Minutes

	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the Last half of May

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Letter from Campus Baseball Re: Kirby Manny, Parks Department Supervisor

	COUNCIL ITEMS
	A. Council Action Request Update
	B. Council Concerns Update
	C. New Council Concerns

	ADJOURNMENT



